

John Kennedy

From: Budwey, Brian K [brian.k.budwey@lmco.com]

Sent: Tuesday, November 07, 2006 4:20 PM

To: John Kennedy

Subject: RE: FCC File # 0092-EX-RR-2005

John,
These numbers look correct, thanks for taking care of this.
Regards

Brian Budwey

I

Systems Application Engineer
Maritime Systems & Sensors (MS2)
P.O. Box 4840, EP5-5, MD37
Syracuse, NY 13221-4840
PH (315)456-2051
FX (315)456-1651
brian.k.budwey@lmco.com

From: John Kennedy [mailto:John.Kennedy@fcc.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, November 07, 2006 3:50 PM

To: Budwey, Brian K

Subject: FCC File # 0092-EX-RR-2005

Mr. Brian K. Budwey,

Please confirm that you are requesting the following powers for use at Syracuse, NY (43 06 43 NLat, 076 11 18 WLong) in application 0092-EX-RR-2005:

1030 MHz at 126 kW peak ERP ([This is for the Secondary Surveillance Radar or the IFF Beacon system](#))

1261 MHz at 215 MW peak ERP ([This is the Primary Radar System the FPS-117](#))

1335 MHz at 215 MW peak ERP ([This is the Primary Radar System the FPS-117](#))

1353 MHz at 215 MW peak ERP ([This is the Primary Radar System the FPS-117](#))

John W. Kennedy
Federal Communications Commission
Office of Engineering and Technology
Experimental Licensing Branch
(202) 418-2484

11/7/2006